

Kíra Kacsmarik - Annamária Szedlacsek

My Holiday

During the summer of 2016 / In 2016 my dad and I went on a holiday (You cannot use the present perfect to talk about past things) to Paris. I have a (~~good~~) relationship with my dad, and we ~~sometimes~~ do things together (~~programs~~). Paris is an astonishing and gorgeous city with lots of incredible sites (Not sights). (What do you mean astonishing, gorgeous city with lots of incredible sites???) TOO VAGUE. See below.)

Next paragraph.....

You can eat in many elegant restaurants. (The use of 'elegant' is too vague.) You MUST use all 5 senses: [Sight, Sound, Smell, Taste, and Touch: How the Human Body Receives Sensory Information](#)

Next paragraph.....

In my opinion, the French are ~~kind~~ and have a ~~special~~ style. We stayed in a hotel for about 3 days.

Formatted: Strikethrough
Formatted: Strikethrough

Next paragraph....

On the ~~3rd~~ of August / On August ~~3rd~~, we went to Disney Land on my Name Day. ...

Formatted: Superscript
Formatted: Superscript

Next paragraph....

At the hotel there were some cleaners who couldn't speak English, and so we had difficulty trying to say the simplest things, but it was funny at the same time. When they French, I just threw water on them and told them to speak MY language.

I enjoyed my holiday and had a lot of fun (Don't 'enjoy' and 'have a lot of fun' mean the same?)

(I don't really understand the last part??)

Synonyms for good:

- | | | |
|--------------------|----------------------|-------------------|
| • acceptable | • choice | • deluxe |
| • bad | • crack | • first-class |
| • excellent | • nice | • first-rate |
| • exceptional | • pleasing | • gnarly |
| • favorable | • prime | • gratifying |
| • great | • rad | • honorable |
| • marvelous | • sound | • neat |
| • positive | • spanking | • precious |
| • satisfactory | • sterling | • recherché |
| • satisfying | • super | • reputable |
| • superb | • superior | • select |
| • valuable | • welcome | • shipshape |
| • wonderful | • worthy | • splendid |
| • ace | • admirable | • stupendous |
| • boss | • agreeable | • super-eminent |
| • bully | • <u>commendable</u> | • super-excellent |
| • capital | • congenial | • tip-top |

